
Addendum 1 

Technical Support in Development of Climate Scenarios in Viet Nam – Preparation of 

National Projections (Package 1 – PRECIS Model) Date: 

Date: 8 September 2014 

 

Please find below UNDP’s answers to written queries from potential bidders: 

No. Query Answer 

1 Are the three PRECIS model runs all driven by the 

HADCM3 GCM? If so, how do the HAD GCM-driving 

versions differ? 

3 GCMs which are suitable for 

VN could be selected.  

2 We assume the PRECIS runs are based on AR4 GCM-

driving models, not the most recent AR5. Is this a correct 

assumption? Also, which emission scenarios are provided 

(e.g., B1, A1B, A2)? 

The PRECIS runs are based 

on AR5. 

 

3 What is the temporal resolution of the PRECIS model 

output? Is it daily or sub-daily? 

Full range: 1981-2100 

4 What is the PRECIS model data modelling period? 1961-

2100 or some sub-sections of this? Are climate change 

outputs required for a specific future time period (such as 

the ‘2050s’ which is generally taken at the years 2041-

2070, for example, or something else)? 

Full range: 1981-2100 

5 In which format would the PRECIS model data be provided 

for our analysis? 
Data will be provided to 

the selected bidder in 

the format of PP (Post 

Processing). 

 


